CURRICULUM VITAE Dr. LULENZI Jalia, MBChB

BIODATA

Jalia LULENZI, Ugandan, Female, Date of Birth: 30th July, 1995

CONTACT ADDRESS

Physical Address: Mbale–Uganda; **Mobile:** +256 771 654 131 | +256 705 438 787; **Email:**

jalialulenzi@yahoo.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Advancing my professional skills and knowledge in the health realm so as to have a great impact on the healthcare systems, education and policies in Uganda, Africa and the world at large.

PERSONAL PROFILE

An enthusiastic and energetic young doctor with great professional expertise, team work, critical thinking and fast paced learning skills built on interest, passion and knowledge of health care and health care systems which have been shaped mainly through the previous exposures as a medical student, pre-intern doctor, intern doctor, volunteer and now medical officer.

KNOWLEDGE OF LANGUAGES

(Lusoga, mother tongue), (English, fluency in spoken and written), (Arabic, fluency in reading and writing, poor at spoken), (Kiswahili, fairly understood, fair at spoken, poor at Written), (Luganda, fluency in spoken, poor at written).

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

EDUCATION DACKGROUND	
August 2015 to November 2020,	Busitema University Uganda. Bachelor of Medicine and
	Bachelor of Surgery (MBChB)
March 2013 to November 2014,	St. Mary's SS Kitende. Uganda Advanced Certificate of
	Education (UACE).
March 2009 to November 2012,	Nabisunsa Girls' School. Uganda Certificate of Education
	(UCE)
February 2001 to November 2008,	Iganga Town Council Primary School. Primary Leaving
	Examination (PLE)
WORK EXPEDIENCE	

WORK EXPERIENCE.

April 2022 to Date; Volunteer Medical Officer/ResearchAssistant; Natural Products, Research and Innovation Centre, Mbale.

Duties, Responsibilities and Achievements.

- Actively participated in different office work including creating a master file for the group, Accomplished Research proposals assigned to me
- Actively participated in Research Participants recruitment
- Actively participated in community engagement activities like Data collection and Plant Sample collection.
- I learnt solid team work, better communication skills and computer skills including Microsoft, excel, etc.
- Overseeing administrative work.

August 2022 to Date; Medical officer; SameDay Wellness Hospital Mbale, Uganda.

Duties, Responsibilities and Achievements.

- -Actively participating in Clinical and surgical work
- -Actively involved in various Hospital related activities Like patient follow up, community sensitisation about Immunisation on radios.
- Actively participating in Different CMEs organised at Facility.
- -I am the current Head of the Medical officers working with the facility.
 - I have improved my computer skills and good at electronic system/ paperless system of patient Care and management.
- -Improved Surgical and Clinical Skills

February 2021 to March 2022; Intern Doctor; Mbarara Regional Referral Hospital, Uganda.

Duties, Responsibilities and Achievements

- Head of Interns in the various departments we rotated in ie Paediatrics, Surgery ,OBGY and Internal Medicine
- Participated in Patient Clerkship and Care.
- Participated in Setting up a Paediatrics COVID Isolation Unit.
- Participated in various CMEs and Webinars organized by the hospital departments
- Participated in reviewing patients who attended special clinics ie,
 Mother Baby Care Point, Renal Clinic, hematology clinc, HIV/
 AIDS clinic, Diabetic clinc neonatalogy clinc.

December 2020 to February 2021; Pre-Intern Doctor; Iganga General Hospital, Uganda.

Duties, Responsibilities and Achievements.

- Basically participated in Clinical work under supervision.
- Improved my surgical skills especially cesarean section.
- Improved my confidence via patient handling.
- Attended and health educated clients in ISS clinic.
- Participated in Community outreaches for Immunisation and Drugs refills and Health Education

OTHER RELEVANT TRAININGS, PARTICIPATIONS AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- 1. Good Clinical Practice Course, completed on 30th June, 2022.
- 2. Simulation Medical Education Instructor Course. 9th 11th December, 2020. Busitema University Simulation Centre.
- 3. Curriculum Adolescent Health and Medicine (CAHAM) Course. February 2020, Busitema University.
- 4. Hand Sanitizers Production and Quality Assurance Training. 30th June 3rd July, 2020. Busitema University, Mbale, Uganda.

- 5. National Annual Medical Quiz Championship. $14^{th} 16^{th}$ September, 2017. Organized by the Federation of Uganda Medical Students Association and held at St Augustine International University, Kampala, Uganda.
- 6. Community Based Education, Research and Services (COBERS) program. June 2016, July 2017 and July 2018. Fredcar C/U Hospital, Ngora.

OTHER POSITIONS OF RESPONSIBILITY HELD

2017 to October 2020; Treasurer, Busitema University Muslims Students' Association June 2017 to October 2020; Captain, Girls' Basketball Team of Busitema University) June 2016 to July 2018; Team Leader, Fredcar C/U Hospital, Ngora Busitema COBERS Group.

PUBLICATIONS

Knox WC, Elvis K, **Jalia** L, Ephraim N, Emmanuel O, Annet T, Gorret I, Rebecca N and Iramiot JS. (2018). The Role of Hospital Surfaces and Theatre Environment in Transmission of Nosocomial Infections in a Rural District Hospital in Eastern Uganda. *Journal of Advances in Medicine and Medical Research*; 27(10):1–13. DOI: https://doi.org/10.9734/JAMMR/2018/44101

MEMBERSHIP OF SOCIETIES AND PROFESIONAL BODIES

Uganda Medical and Dental Practitioners' Council, Busoga Health Forum.

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

Teamwork, Microsoft Office, Public Speaking, Honesty, and Special Leadership Skills

REFEREES

1. Dr Mukembo Robert Medical Officer, Lecturer Gulu University

Tel: +256783434435

Email: robert.mukembo@gu.ac.ug

2. Dr. Chebet Martin

Paediatrician, Mbale Regional Referral Hospital

Tel: +256774038006/ +256 752038006 Email: <u>martinchebet@yahoo.co.uk</u>

Signed under my hand on $2^{nd} / 03/2023$.

Dr. LULENZI Jalia, MBChB